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Carl D. Crowell, OSB No. 982049
email: carl@crowell-law.com
CROWELL LAW

P.O. Box 923

Salem, OR 97308

(503) 581-1240

Of attorneys for plaintiffs

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF OREGON

EUGENE DIVISION

VOLTAGE PICTURES, LLC, a California Case No.: 6:14-cv-01193
Limited Liability Company, and

TCYK, LLC, a California Limited Liability
Company, COMPLAINT

Plaintiffs, EXHIBIT 1

v COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT

DOE-50.141.98.1 ORS 647.105 — State Trademark

Defendant.
DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

COMPLAINT
Plaintiffs Voltage Pictures, LLC, and TCYK, LLC, complain and allege as follows:

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1. This is a suit for copyright infringement under 17 U.S.C. §§ 101 et seq. (“The Copyright
Act”) and for a violation of ORS 647.105, Oregon’s State Trademark Law.
2. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 and 1338(a).

3. This Court has supplemental jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1367.
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4. Venue in this district is proper pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b) and 28 U.S.C. § 1400(a)
as the defendant is believed to reside in this district.
PARTIES
PLAINTIFFS
5. Plaintiff Voltage Pictures, LLC (“Voltage”) is a limited liability company with principal
offices in Los Angeles, California that produces, markets and distributes motion pictures
including a motion picture titled The Company You Keep (“motion picture”), the subject work in
this lawsuit.
6. Plaintiff TKYC, LLC is a limited liability company with principal offices in Los Angeles,
California and the registered copyright holder for the motion picture, 7he Company You Keep,
the subject work in this lawsuit.
The Rights of TCYK, LLC
7. The motion picture in this case, titled 7The Company You Keep, has been registered with
the United States Copyright Office by the owner, TCYK, LLC, Registration No. PAu 3-66-935,
2012.
8. Under The Copyright Act, TCYK, LLC is the proprietor of all copyrights, title, and
related interest in the motion picture.
9. The motion picture contains wholly original material that is copyrightable subject matter
under the laws of the United States.
10.  The motion picture is currently offered for sale in commerce.
11.  The motion picture is easily discernible as a professional work as it was created using
professional performers, directors, cinematographers, lighting technicians, set designers and

editors and with professional-grade cameras, lighting and editing equipment.
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12.  Defendant had notice of plaintiff's rights through general publication and advertising and
more specifically as identified in the content of the motion picture, advertising associated with
the motion picture, and all packaging and copies, each of which bore a proper copyright notice.
Rights of Voltage

13.  Voltage has sole and exclusive rights to use the mark VOLTAGE PICTURES in
association with its goods and services both within the State of Oregon and nationwide.
14.  Voltage marks its works with the trademark VOLTAGE PICTURES to distinguish its
products from others and to identify it as the source of its products.
15.  In the marketing of The Company You Keep, Voltage has branded the motion picture with
plaintiff’s famous, distinctive and registered trademark, VOLTAGE PICTURES.
16. The mark VOLTAGE PICTURES has been registered with the State of Oregon pursuant
to ORS 647.015, Registry Number 42677.

THE DEFENDANT
17. The defendant identified herein as DOE-50.141.98.1 is currently known only by their
Internet Protocol (“IP”’) Address 50.141.98.1 which on June 1, 2014, at 04:47:20 AM UTC, was
observed infringing the motion picture.
18.  Through geolocation, the IP address used by the defendant has been traced to the State of
Oregon.
19. This IP address has been associated with significant infringing activity with hundreds of
titles exchanged on peer-to-peer networks associated with this IP address. An abbreviated list of
titles associated with this IP address is shown on Exhibit 1.
20.  The volume and titles of the activity associated with defendant’s IP address, some of

which is listed in Exhibit 1, indicates that the defendant is either the primary subscriber of the IP
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address or someone who resides with the subscriber, as such activity indicates the defendant is an
authorized user of the IP address.

21.  The volume of the activity associated with defendant’s IP address, some of which is
listed in Exhibit 1, indicates that anyone using or observing activity on the IP address would be
aware of the conduct of the defendant.

22.  The volume and titles of the activity associated with defendant’s IP address, some of
which is listed in Exhibit 1, indicates that the defendant is not a young child, but an adult with
mature tastes.

23. The defendant’s IP address was at that time of observed infringement managed by
Internet Service Provider (“ISP”’) Comcast, who on information and belief, generally assigns an
IP address to a single party for extended periods of time, often for months, and should be able to
identify either the defendant, or the subscriber contracted with the ISP and who is likely to have
knowledge which will lead to the identity of the defendant.

24.  Plaintiffs intend to seek initial discovery to ascertain the true identity of the defendant.

BACKGROUND

PEER-TO-PEER INTERNET PIRACY
25.  Asnoted by Senator Levin in Congressional hearings on peer-to-peer internet piracy, “In
the world of copyright law, taking someone’s intellectual property is a serious offense,
punishable by large fines. In the real world, violations of copyright law over the Internet are so
widespread and easy to accomplish that many participants seem to consider it equivalent to
jaywalking — illegal but no big deal. But it is a big deal. Under U.S. law, stealing intellectual
property is just that — stealing. It hurts artists, the music industry, the movie industry, and others

involved in creative work. And it is unfortunate that the software being used — called ‘file
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sharing’ as if it were simply enabling friends to share recipes, is helping create a generation of
Americans who don’t see the harm.”

26. In 2013, in recognition of the growing problems and challenges with counterfeiting and
piracy, The Oregon House of Representatives passed House Memorial 2, which made the
following findings:

Whereas the United States and other nations share the challenge of combating
intellectual piracy and the counterfeiting of intellectual property such as ... films... and
technologies that affect the quality of life; and

Whereas intellectual piracy and counterfeiting have a significant impact on Oregon's
economy, and the economies of other states and of nations around the world, which
results in job and earnings losses, reduced tax revenues and increased threats to public
health and safety; and

Whereas protecting and enforcing intellectual property rights is crucial to the

future of our innovation-based economy; and

Whereas industries that use intellectual property extensively generate nearly $7.7
trillion in gross output and account for more than 60 percent of total exports from our
nation; and

Whereas industries that use intellectual property extensively ... employ more than 19
million Americans, whose salaries average about 60 percent higher than salaries in
industries that do not make extensive use of intellectual property; and

Whereas intellectual property infringement can undermine the nation's economic
security; and

Whereas violations of intellectual property rights, ambiguities in the law and a lack
of enforcement create uncertainty in the marketplace and in the legal system and
undermine consumer trust; and

Whereas intellectual property, including trademarks, [are] essential ...; and

Whereas failing to adequately protect and .e;ﬁforce intellectual property rights will

increase counterfeiting and illicit trade;
27.  Assuch it is clear that giving effect to 17 U.S.C. §§ 101 et seq. and ORS Chapter 647,
and the enforcement of intellectual property rights, and in particular the fight against
counterfeiting and piracy are critical issues of importance to the both the United States of
America and the State of Oregon.
28.  Peer-to-peer networks, at least in their most common form, are computer systems that
enable internet users to: 1) make files (including motion pictures) stored on each user's computer
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available for copying by other users or peers; 2) search for files stored on other users' computers;
and 3) transfer exact copies of files from one computer to another via the internet.

29. The particular peer-to-peer protocol at issue in this suit is the BitTorrent protocol.

30. To use BitTorrent, a user intentionally downloads a program that they install on their
computer called a “client.” The BitTorrent client is the user's interface during the
downloading/uploading process. The client may be free, supported by advertising, offer
upgrades or add on services for a fee, or a combination of several options.

31.  Users then intentionally visit a “torrent site” or network site to find media or content
available for download, often using a standard web browser.

32. A torrent site is often an advertisement-revenue based or subscription-supported index of
media or content being made available by other users on the network and maintains a listing of
movies and television programs among other copyrighted content.

33. A user then uses the torrent site to connect with other users and exchange content though
the BitTorrent protocol often with many users at the same time.

34.  Internet piracy, and in particular BitTorrent piracy, though known as peer-to-peer file
sharing, is often a for-profit business as many software clients, torrent sites and networks
generate millions of dollars in revenue through sales and advertising.

35. Many parties, and possibly defendant, have paid money to facilitate or permit increased
access to content which has been made available without authorization.

36.  To increase the value of the advertising and sometimes subscription access sold by
torrent sites, many parties work to expand the pool of available titles and speed of downloads
available through increasing the number of member peers and thus the desirability of their clients
and networks. To accomplish this they reward participants who contribute by giving them faster

download speeds, greater access, or other benefits.
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37. A significant element of the BitTorrent model is that those who participate and download
movies not only share and upload movies with others, but participants are often rewarded
through various means based on the volume and availability of content participants in turn
provide to the network. In sum, there is a feedback incentive for participants as they obtain not
only the benefit of their pirated copy of a movie, but they obtain other benefits by increasing the
availability of pirated content to others.

38.  Assuch, there are a growing number of users that participate in peer-to-peer networks
and receive personal gain or compensation in that the networks they use reward those who
provide large numbers of files for upload to others. Many parties, and possibly defendant have
been compensated for their participation in expanding the availability of pirated content to others
through BitTorrent networks, including plaintiff’s movie.

39.  The use of BitTorrent does more than cause harm through the simple theft of intellectual
property. The BitTorrent distribution of pirated files is a model of business that profits from
theft through sales and advertising and a system of rewards and compensation to the participants,
each of whom contribute to and further the enterprise.

40.  As can be seen from Exhibit 1, the user of IP address 50.141.98.1 is a prolific proponent
of the BitTorrent distribution system advancing the BitTorrent economy of piracy.

FACTS OF THE CLAIM

IP Address
41. An Internet Service Provider, (“ISP”), grants access to the Internet and the ability to send
and receive information, whether in the form of an email, photo or motion picture. To connect to
the Internet a user must contract with an ISP and create an account for service either directly, or

through an intermediary such as a subscriber.
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42.  The ISP then generally assigns each subscriber a unique IP address. An IP address is like
the address used on an envelope. It is the public identifier each user uses to tell the world not
only where they are sending data from, but the location to where any requested data should be
sent.
43.  The defendant has been identified as the party using IP address 50.141.98.1.
44.  Plaintiff has, to a reasonable degree of scientific certainty, learned the ISP used by the
infringer, the torrent file copied and distributed by the infringer as identified by file hash, the
BitTorrent client application utilized by the infringer, and the general location of the infringer, as
determined by geolocation technology, relevant information listed on Exhibit 1.
45.  Based on the volume and type of activity associated with IP address 50.141.98.1, it is
believed the defendant is the actual subscriber and infringer who contracted with ISP Comcast,
or someone who operated with knowledge of the subscriber.

Conduct of Infringer
46.  Plaintiff has recorded the infringer identified herein as copying and publishing plaintiff’s
motion picture via BitTorrent, as plaintiff's investigator has made a direct TCP/IP connection
with the defendant’s computer and downloaded content to confirm defendant is actively
distributing the motion picture.
47. On operation, the infringer accessed the Internet either as the subscriber to the ISP
(Comcast) account or through access provided by the subscriber. The infringer then initiated his
or her infringing conduct by first intentionally logging into one of many BitTorrent client
repositories known for their large index of copyrighted movies, television shows and software.
The infringer then intentionally obtained a torrent file identified by a “hash” which was attached
to plaintiff’s motion picture from the index and intentionally loaded that torrent file into a

computer program or client designed to read such files.
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48.  With the torrent file intentionally loaded by the infringer, his or her BitTorrent client used
the BitTorrent protocol to initiate connections with possibly hundreds of other users possessing
and uploading or sharing copies of the digital media described in that same hash, namely,
plaintiff's motion picture. As the motion picture was copied to the infringer’s computer piece by
piece, these downloaded pieces of plaintiff's motion picture were then published and made
available for upload to other users’ computers. Thus, the infringer not only participated in the
BitTorrent by downloading the plaintiff’s motion picture, but also uploaded or published the
work via BitTorrent and made it available to others.

49. On information and belief, the infringer’s conduct was unauthorized and in violation of
the license and terms of access to the Internet through his or her ISP.

50.  Upon information and belief, the infringer was a willing and knowing participant in the
infringing of plaintiff’s copyright.

51.  Upon information and belief, the infringer also obtained compensation or other personal
benefit through making content, including plaintiff’s motion picture, available to others, even if
such compensation was only increased access to other infringing works.

52. On information and belief, the volume and persistence of infringing activity though IP
address 50.141.98.1 is of such an amount that it would have been readily apparent to anyone
using that IP address.

FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF

COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT
53. Defendant, without the permission or consent of TCYK, LLC, copied and distributed
plaintiff’s motion picture through a public BitTorrent network.

54.  Defendant’s actions infringed TCYK, LLC's exclusive rights under The Copyright Act.
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55. Defendant’s conduct has been willful, intentional, in disregard of and indifferent to
TCYK, LLC’s rights.

56. As a direct and proximate result of defendant’s conduct, TCYK, LLC’s exclusive rights
under 17 U.S.C. § 106 have been violated.

57. TCYK, LLC is entitled to damages pursuant to 17 U.S.C. § 504 and attorney fees and
costs pursuant to 17 U.S.C. § 505.

58.  The conduct of defendant is causing and, unless enjoined and restrained by this Court,
will continue to cause plaintiffs great and irreparable injury.

59. Pursuant to 17 U.S.C. §§ 502 and 503, TCYK, LLC is entitled to injunctive relief
prohibiting defendant from further contributing to the infringement of TCYK, LLC’s copyrights

and ordering that defendant destroy all copies of the motion picture made in violation of TCYK,

LLC's rights.
SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF
ALTERNATE THEORY — INDIRECT INFRINGEMENT
60.  Plaintiffs repeat and reallege each of the allegations above.

61.  Defendant obtained Internet access through an ISP and permitted, facilitated and
promoted the use of the Internet access for the infringing of TCYK, LLC’s exclusive rights under
The Copyright Act by others.

62.  Defendant failed to reasonably secure, police and protect the use of their Internet service
against use for improper purposes such as piracy, including the downloading and sharing of the
motion picture by others.

63.  Defendant’s failure was with notice as piracy is in violation of the license for access

granted to defendant by their ISP which issued defendant an IP address to access the internet.

COMPLAINT Page 10 of 13



Case 6:14-cv-01193-AA Document 1 Filed 07/25/14 Page 11 of 13

64.  Defendant’s failure was with notice as the volume of activity associated with IP address

50.141.98.1 is such that defendant either knew of or should have known of the infringing

activity.
65.  Defendant is liable as an indirect or secondary infringer.
66. Defendant’s conduct has been willful, intentional, in disregard of and indifferent to

plaintiffs’ rights.

67. As a direct and proximate result of defendants’ conduct, TCYK, LLC’s exclusive rights
under 17 U.S.C. § 106 have been violated.

68. TCYK, LLC is entitled to damages pursuant to 17 U.S.C. § 504 and attorney fees and
costs pursuant to 17 U.S.C. § 505.

69.  The conduct of defendant is causing and, unless enjoined and restrained by this Court,
will continue to cause plaintiffs great and irreparable injury.

70. Pursuant to 17 U.S.C. §§ 502 and 503, TCYK, LLC is entitled to injunctive relief
prohibiting defendant from further indirect infringement of its copyrights and ordering that
defendant destroy all copies of the motion picture made in violation of its rights and take such
further steps as are necessary to prevent further indirect infringement.

THIRD CLAIM FOR RELIEF

ORS 647.105 - STATE TRADEMARK
71.  Pursuant to ORS 647.095, a person who without the consent of Voltage uses the
VOLTAGE PICTURES mark in connection with the distribution of a reproduction or counterfeit
of a motion picture is liable for the equitable remedies provided in ORS 647.105.
72. Pursuant to ORS 647.105, “The owner of a mark registered under this chapter may
proceed in a civil action to seek an injunction against the ... use, display or sale of a counterfeit

or imitation of the mark.”
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73. Voltage comes to this court seeking the equitable remedies provided by ORS Chapter

647, namely an injunction against those who would, without authorization, reproduce and

distribute motion pictures which bear its registered trademark.

74.  Defendant, without the authorization or consent of Voltage, used and distributed a

reproduction or counterfeit of a motion picture bearing Voltage’s registered trademark

VOLTAGE PICTURES.

75.  Defendant has acted with knowledge and in bad faith in their infringement of Voltage’s

rights.

76.  Voltage is entitled to an order of from this court enjoining defendant from infringing its

rights and directing defendant to delete all unauthorized copies of Voltage’s motion pictures.
DAMAGES

77.  With the specific intention of deterring Internet piracy such as has been committed by

defendant in this case, Congress significantly increased the maximum award for willful

infringement from $100,000 to $150,000 per title.

78.  Plaintiff TCYK, LLC has been damaged and claims statutory damages from the infringer

pursuant to 17 U.S.C. § 504(c)(2) and an amount to be determined by the court.

79.  Plaintiffs each have been damaged and claim equitable relief.

80.  Plaintiffs give notice they may move to elect the full scope of relief available against

defendant and others as discovery proceeds.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, plaintiffs pray for judgment against defendant as follows:
A.  For entry of permanent injunction enjoining defendant from directly, indirectly or
contributory infringing plaintiffs’ rights, including without limitation by using the

internet to reproduce or copy plaintiffs’ motion pictures, to distribute plaintiffs’
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motion pictures, or to make plaintiffs’ motion pictures available for distribution to
the public, except pursuant to a lawful license or with the express authority of
plaintiffs. And further directing defendant to destroy all unauthorized copies of
plaintiffs’ motion pictures;

B.  Statutory damages pursuant to 17 U.S.C. § 504 in an amount deemed just and
proper by the Court.

C.  For plaintiffs’ reasonable costs and attorney fees pursuant to 17 U.S.C. § 505 and
ORS 647.105(2); and

D.  For such other and further relief as the Court deems proper.

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Pursuant to Rule 38 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, plaintiffs demand a trial by

jury.

DATED: July 25, 2014

Respectfully submitted,
CROWELL LAW

/s/Carl D. Crowell

Carl D. Crowell, OSB No. 982049
Of attorneys for the plaintiffs

COMPLAINT Page 13 of 13



Case 6:14-cv-01193-AA  Document 1-1  Filed 07/25/14 Page 1 of 8

Voltage / TCYK v. DOE-50.141.98.1

50.141.98.1
6/1/14 04:47:20 AM The.Company.You.Keep.2012.BRRip.XviD-AQOS
SHA1: 46EBF9E37568B19342765DCEEB9FEBE47E3B6DBE

Comcast Cable Eugene, Oregon
No. IP Torrentname Category Date v
1. 50.141.98.1 BBC.Panorama.2013.North.Korea.Undercover.576p.HDTV.x264.AAC.MVGroup.Foru TV Series 2014/05/21
m.mkv
2. 50.141.98.1 Goodbye World (2013) [1080p] Video 2014/05/21
3. 50.141.98.1 Modern.Family.S05E24.HDTV.x264-LOL.mp4 TV Series 2014/05/23
4. 50.141.98.1 The Complete Guide to Wiring - Updated 6th Edition [Current with 2014-2017 eBook 2014/05/23
Electrical Codes]
5. 50.141.98.1 Ch4 Dispatches.North.Korea.Life.Inside. The.Secret.State.720p.HDTV .x264. AAC.MVG TV Series 2014/05/23-2014/05/29
roup.org.mp4
6. 50.141.98.1 Microsoft Office 2010 Professional [CRACKED] Software 2014/05/25
7. 50.141.98.1 Windows._The_Official_Magazine_2012-02.pdf eBook 2014/05/25
8. 50.141.98.1 Kosmos - Cosmos A Space Time Odyssey SO1EQ7 Czysta przestrzen - Lektor PL - TV Series 2014/05/25
DVBRIip.XviD-Sante[Pawulon]
9. 50.141.98.1 Marvel.Agents.Of.SHIELD.S01E08.The.Well.720p.WEB-DL.DD5.1.H.264-ECI TV Series 2014/05/25-2014/06/07
[PublicHD]
10.  50.141.98.1 Cosmos.A.Space.Time.Odyssey.S01E08.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION|rarbg] TV Series 2014/05/25-2014/06/20
11.  50.141.98.1 Captain America The Winter Soldier 2014 TS XviD MP3 MiLLENiUM Video 2014/05/25-2014/06/20
12.  50.141.98.1 Cosmos.A.Space.Time.Odyssey.S01E10.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION.mkv TV Series 2014/05/25-2014/06/20
13.  50.141.98.1 Marvel Agents Of SHIELD S01E14 480p HDTV MKV 160MB-Micromkv TV Series 2014/05/25-2014/06/20
14.  50.141.98.1 Cosmos.A.Space.Time.Odyssey.S01E05.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION[rarbg] TV Series 2014/05/25-2014/06/20
15, 50.141.98.1 Marvel.Agents.Of SHIELD.S01E16.End.Of. The.Beginning.720p.WEB- TV Series 2014/05/25-2014/06/20
DL.DD5.1.H.264-ECI [PublicHD]
16.  50.141.98.1 Cosmos.A.Space.Time.Odyssey.S01E07.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION.mkv TV Series 2014/05/25-2014/06/20
17.  50.141.98.1 Marvels.Agents.of.S.H.I.E.L.D.S01E20.HDTV.x264-2HD.mp4 TV Series 2014/05/25-2014/06/20
18. | 50.141.98.1 Cosmos.A.Space.Time.Odyssey.S01E09.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION.mkv TV Series 2014/05/25-2014/06/20
19.  50.141.98.1 Cosmos.A.Space.Time.Odyssey.S01E03.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION[rarbg] TV Series 2014/05/25-2014/06/20
20.  50.141.98.1 Thrive Foods - 200 Plant-Based Recipes for Peak Health - EPUB+MOBI eBook 2014/05/25-2014/06/20
21.  50.141.98.1 Marvel.Agents.Of SHIELD.S01E15.Yes.Men.1080p.WEB-DL.DD5.1.H.264-ECI TV Series 2014/05/25-2014/06/20

EXHIBIT 1
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22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.

28.

29.
30.
31.
32.
33.

34.
35.
36.
37.
38.
39.
40.
41.

42.
43.
44,
45.
46.
47.
48.
49.
50.

50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1

50.141.98.1

50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1

50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1

50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1

[PublicHD]
Cosmos.A.Space.Time.Odyssey.S01E11.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION|rarbg]
Captain America The Winter Soldier 2014 TS XviD MP3 MiLLENiUM

Marvels Agents of SHIELD SO1E18 480p HDTV x264 165MB-Micromkv
Marvels Agents of SHIELD S01E17 480p HDTV x264 165MB-Micromkv
Captain.America.The.Winter.Soldier.2014.TS.XviD.MP3-RARBG

Glee Cast - Glee The Music - Celebrating 100 Episodes [2014] [iTunes] [M4A-256]-

V3nom [GLT]

Marvel.Agents.Of SHIELD.S01E19.The.Only.Light.In.The.Darkness.1080p.WEB-
DL.DD5.1.H.264-ECI [PublicHD]

K3G (2001) BD-rip 720P 6CH By Abhinav4u

Epic (2013)

Rio 2 2014 HDTS x264 AC3-MiLLENiUM

va-Simply Kids 4cd's of Nursery Rhymes- Songs- and Stories mp3 320k[X@720]
Marvel.Agents.Of SHIELD.S01E13.T.R.A.C.K.S.1080p.WEB-DL.DD5.1.H.264-ECI
[PublicHD]

Sideways Stories From Wayside School - Louis Sachar (2004)

Chavela Vargas - Macorina (1996)

After the Dark (2013)

Knights.of.Badassdom.2013.HDRip.XviD-EVO

Jack Ryan Shadow Recruit 2014 BRRip AC3 XviD-hask$

In Fear 2013 DVDrip Xvid Ac3-MiLLENiUM

300 Rise Of An Empire HC Webrip x264 AC3 TiTAN

Marvel.Agents.Of SHIELD.S01E04.Eye.Spy.720p.WEB-DL.DD5.1.H.264-ECI
[PublicHD]

RoboCop (2014) DVDRip XviD-MAXSPEED
Carrie.DVDRip[Xvid.AC3[5.1]-RoCK&BlueLadyRG
Only.Lovers.Left.Alive.2013.HDRip.XviD.AC3-RARBG

Game of Thrones S04E02 HDTV x264-2HD[ettv]

I, Frankenstein (2014).DVDRip.XviD by DFE1.avi

Jolie Holland - Wine Dark Sea (2014) - FLAC

The Colbert Report 2014 03 31 Biz Stone HDTV x2642HD [VTV] mp4

Game of Thrones S04E04 HDTV x264-KILLERS[ettv]
Remix.Theory.The.Aesthetics.of.Sampling.PDF
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TV Series
Video
TV Series
TV Series
Video
Audio

TV Series

Video
Video
Video
Audio
TV Series

Audio
Audio
Video
Video
Video
Video
Video
TV Series

Video
Video
Video
TV Series
Video
Audio
TV Series
TV Series
Audio

2014/05/25-2014/06/28
2014/05/25-2014/07/13
2014/05/25-2014/07/13
2014/05/25-2014/07/13
2014/05/25-2014/07/13
2014/05/25-2014/07/13

2014/05/25-2014/07/13

2014/05/26
2014/05/26
2014/05/26-2014/06/01
2014/05/26-2014/06/06
2014/05/26-2014/06/07

2014/05/26-2014/07/13
2014/05/27

2014/05/27-2014/05/30
2014/05/27-2014/05/30
2014/05/27-2014/05/31
2014/05/27-2014/05/31
2014/05/28-2014/06/20
2014/05/28-2014/07/13

2014/05/28-2014/07/13
2014/05/29
2014/05/29
2014/05/29
2014/05/29
2014/05/29
2014/05/29
2014/05/29
2014/05/29
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51.
52.
53.
54.
55.
56.
57.

58.
59.
60.
61.
62.
63.
64.
65.
66.
67.
68.
69.
70.
7.
72.
73.
74.
75.
76.
7.
78.
79.
80.
81.
82.

83.

50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1

50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1

50.141.98.1

Game of Thrones S04E03 HDTV x264-KILLERS[ettv]

[ www.Torrenting.com ] - The.Midnight.Beast.S02E06.720p.HDTV.x264-RiVER
Game of Thrones S04E05 HDTV x264-KILLERS[ettv]

Marvel Agents Of SHIELD S01EQ7 480p HDTV x264 160MB-Micromv
22.Jump.Street. DVDRip[Xvid.AC3[5.1]-RoCK&BlueLadyRG
Moonrise.Kingdom.2012.LiIMiTED.BRRIP-XVID-AC3-PULSAR

[tvN] 22 2013QR3.E109.140429.HDTV.H264.720p-WITH.mp4

Man of Steel.(2013).FRENCH.DVDRip.XviD-PCV
BBC-The-Silent-War-10f2-Know-Your-Enemy-720p-x264-AAC-HDTV
Star.Trek.Into.Darkness.2013.HDRip.XviD-AQOS

EOTO - 2011 SONIC BLOOM

The walking Dead Season 4 Episode 1 HDTV.rip [KiNFi].mkv

The Necessary Death of Charlie Countryman (2013)

The walking Dead Season 4 Episode 3 HDTV.rip [KiNFi].mkv
The.Baytown.Outlaws.2012.DVDRIP.XViD-PSiG

2 Guns (2013)

Prisoners (2013)

The Walking Dead Season 4 Episode 4 HDTV.rip [KiNFi].mkv

The Walking Dead Season 4 Episode 2 HDTV.rip [KiNFi].mkv
The.Internship.2013.UNRATED.BRRip.AC3.XviD-BS5
The.Company.You.Keep.2012.BRRip.XviD-AQOS
The.Hangover.Part.ll1.2013.DVDRIip.X264-SPARKS
John.Dies.At.The.End.2012.HDRip.XviD.HS

Abraham Lincoln Vampire Hunter (2012) DVDRIip (xCrazy0328x)
Dredd (2012) [1080p]

Tim.and.Erics Billion.Dollar.Movie.2012.LIMITED.DVDRIip.XviD-NeDiVx-=on
Star.Trek.Into.Darkness.2013.720p.BluRay.x264. CROSSBOW
Future Trance - Vol. 48 (2009).rar

Son.of.God.XviD.AC3-ADTRG

The Other Woman 2014 DVDRIip XviD-MiLLENiUM

Hannibal S02E13 HDTV x264-LOL][ettv]

Marvel One-Shot A Funny Thing Happened on the Way to Thor's Hammer (2011)
720p BrRip x264 - SHOMENTO
Agents.of.S.H.I.E.L.D.S01E01-22.720p.WEB-DL.x264.AAC
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TV Series
TV Series
TV Series
TV Series
Video

Video

TV Series

Video
TV Series
Video
Audio
TV Series
Video
TV Series
Video
Video
Video
TV Series
TV Series
Video
Video
Video
Video
Video
Video
Video
Video
Audio
Video
Video
TV Series
Video

TV Series

2014/05/29
2014/05/29
2014/05/29-2014/06/04
2014/05/29-2014/07/13
2014/05/30
2014/05/30
2014/05/30

2014/05/30
2014/05/30
2014/05/31
2014/05/31
2014/05/31-2014/06/01
2014/05/31-2014/06/01
2014/05/31-2014/06/01
2014/05/31-2014/06/01
2014/05/31-2014/06/01
2014/05/31-2014/06/01
2014/05/31-2014/06/01
2014/05/31-2014/06/01
2014/06/01
2014/06/01
2014/06/01
2014/06/01
2014/06/01
2014/06/01
2014/06/01
2014/06/03
2014/06/03
2014/06/03
2014/06/03
2014/06/03-2014/06/15
2014/06/03-2014/07/13

2014/06/03-2014/07/13
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84.

85.
86.
87.
88.

89.
90.
91.
92.
93.
94.
95.
96.
97.
98.
99

100.
101.
102.
103.
104.
105.
106.
107.
108.
109.
110.
11
112.
113.
114.
115.

50.141.98.1

50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1

50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1

Marvel.Agents.Of.SHIELD.S01E09.Repairs.1080p.WEB-DL.DD5.1.H.264-ECI
[PublicHD]

Cyberpunk Books v1

World Atlas.rar

Sol Invictus - The Collected Works (2011)
The.Real.Housewives.of.Beverly.Hills.Season.4.Episode.17.Lines.in.the.Sand.HDTV.
XviD-FQM

Nymphomaniac.DVDRIP.Jaybob.[FR].2014
South_Park_S17E05_HDTV_x264-2HD_[eztv]

Glee - Santana And Brittany's Infinite Playlist

Oxford University Press - Bookworms - stage 1 - The Wizard of Oz
Son of Batman [2014] BRRip XviD-SaM[ETRG]

The Amazing Spider-Man 2 2014 HD-TS x264 LiINE-CPG

The Wolf of Wall Street (2013)
Demoted[2009]BDRip.720p[Eng]-Junoon
Masha.i.Medved.+.Mashiny.Skazki.2009-2014.XviD.HDRip.by.GeneralFilm
The Lego Movie (2014)

Supernatural S09 Season 9 HDTV 480p x264 AAC E-Subs [GWC]
Game of Thrones S04E09 HDTV x264-KILLERS[ettv]
Godzilla.2014.720p.HDTS.900MB.ShAaNiG.com.mkv

USA Billboard Hot 100 Year End 2013 [Bubanee]

Game of Thrones S04E10 HDTV x264-KILLERS[ettv]
Mad.Men.S07E01.720p.HDTV.x264-REMARKABLE[rarbg]
Community.S05E11.HDTV .x264-LOL.mp4

Orange Is the New Black S02E01 720p WEBRip [G2G]

Orange Is the New Black S02E04 720p WEBRip [G2G]
Mad.Men.S07E02.HDTV.x264-EXCELLENCE.mp4
Orange.ls.The.New.Black.S02E04.HDTV.Subtitulado.Esp.SC.avi
Girls.S03E12.HDTV.x264-2HD.mp4
Mad.Men.S07E07.HDTV.x264-LOL.mp4
Girls.S03E08.HDTV.x264-2HD.mp4

Orange Is the New Black S02E03 720p WEBRip [G2G]
Girls.S03E11.HDTV.x264-KILLERS.mp4
Mad.Men.S07E03.HDTV.x264-EXCELLENCE[rarbg]
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TV Series

eBook
eBook
Audio
TV Series

Video
TV Series
Audio
Audio
Video
Video
Video
Video
TV Series
Video
TV Series
TV Series
Video
Audio
TV Series
TV Series
TV Series
TV Series
TV Series
TV Series
TV Series
TV Series
TV Series
TV Series
TV Series
TV Series
TV Series

2014/06/04

2014/06/06
2014/06/06
2014/06/06
2014/06/06

2014/06/06
2014/06/06
2014/06/06-2014/06/07
2014/06/06-2014/06/20
2014/06/09
2014/06/09-2014/06/11
2014/06/09-2014/07/21
2014/06/12
2014/06/12-2014/06/22
2014/06/14
2014/06/15
2014/06/15-2014/06/18
2014/06/15-2014/06/22
2014/06/15-2014/06/22
2014/06/16
2014/06/18
2014/06/18
2014/06/18
2014/06/18
2014/06/18
2014/06/18
2014/06/18
2014/06/18
2014/06/18
2014/06/18
2014/06/18
2014/06/18
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116.
17.
118.
119.
120.
121.
122.
123.
124.
125.
126.
127.
128.
129.
130.
131.
132.
133.

134.
135.
136.
137.
138.
139.
140.
141.
142.
143.
144.
145.
146.
147.
148.

50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1

50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1

breaking.bad.s05e09.blood.money.720p.web.dl.x264-mrs.mkv
Community.S05E09.HDTV.x264-LOL.mp4
Orange.ls.The.New.Black.S02E05.HDTV.Subtitulado.Esp.SC.avi
Girls.S03E10.HDTV .x264-KILLERS.mp4

Mad Men SO7E06 HDTV x264-LOL[ettv]
Mad.Men.S07E06.HDTV.x264-LOL[rarbg]

Orange Is The New Black S02E06 WEBRip XviD-FUM[ettv]
Girls.S03E09.HDTV x264-KILLERS.mp4
Orange.ls.The.New.Black.S02E05.WEBRip.x264-2HD[rarbg]
Mad.Men.S07E05.HDTV .x264-2HD.mp4

Orange Is the New Black S02E02 720p WEBRip [G2G]

Girls SO3E08 HDTV x264-2HD[ettv]
Community.S05E10.HDTV.x264-LOL.mp4
Mad.Men.S07E04.HDTV.x264-2HD[rarbg]
Community.S05E13.HDTV.x264-LOL.mp4
Community.S05E12.HDTV .x264-LOL.mp4
Welcome.To.Myrtle.Manor.S02E05.HDTV.x264-CRiIMSON.mp4
Marvel.Agents.Of.SHIELD.S01E12.Seeds.1080p.WEB-DL.DD5.1.H.264-ECI
[PublicHD]

X-Men.Days.of Future.Past.720p.2014.CAM.XVID-VAIN

Jack Ryan Shadow Recruit (2014)

Rio Lobo (Western 1970) John Wayne 720p BRRip

Moon (2009) [1080p]

The Sopranos season 1

The Cowboys (Western 1972) 720p John Wayne (sans Overture)
The Monuments Men (2014)

Winter's Tale (2014)

The Descent (2005)

The Descent Part 2 (2009)

Godzilla 2014 TS [NEW LiNE] XviD Ac3-MIiLLENiUM

Pompeii (2014)
How.To.Train.Your.Dragon.2.2014.CAM.XviD-FORZA.avi

300 Rise of an Empire (2014) [1080p]

Non Stop (2014)
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TV Series
TV Series
TV Series
TV Series
TV Series
TV Series
TV Series
TV Series
TV Series
TV Series
TV Series
TV Series
TV Series
TV Series
TV Series
TV Series
TV Series
TV Series

Video
Video
Video
Video
TV Series
Video
Video
Video
Video
Video
Video
Video
Video
Video
Video

2014/06/18
2014/06/18
2014/06/18
2014/06/18
2014/06/18
2014/06/18
2014/06/18
2014/06/18
2014/06/18
2014/06/18
2014/06/18
2014/06/18
2014/06/18
2014/06/18
2014/06/18
2014/06/18
2014/06/20
2014/06/20

2014/06/20-2014/07/13
2014/06/20-2014/07/13
2014/06/22
2014/06/22
2014/06/22
2014/06/22
2014/06/23
2014/06/23
2014/06/23
2014/06/23
2014/06/23
2014/06/23
2014/06/23
2014/06/23-2014/06/24
2014/06/23-2014/07/22
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149.
150.
151.
152.
153.
154.
155.
156.
157.
158.
159.
160.
161.
162.
163.
164.
165.
166.
167.
168.
169.
170.
171.
172.
173.
174.
175.
176.
177.
178.
179.
180.
181.
182.

50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1

Edge of Tomorrow 2014 TS x264 AC3 TiTAN

Orphan Black S02E05 2014 HDRip 720p-PLAYNOW
Defiance.S02E01.HDTV.x264-LOL.mp4

[ www.TorrentDay.com ] - At.Midnight.2014.06.24.480p.HDTV .x264-mSD
Last.Week.Tonight.With.John.Oliver.S01E08.480p.HDTV.x264-mSD
The.Best.Of.Mandy.Moore.2004.DVDRIip.avi
X-Men.Days.Of.Future.Past.2014.HD-TS.XVID.AC3.HQ.Hive-CM8
www.Torrenting.com - Undateable.2014.501E07.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION
www.Torrenting.com - Wipeout.US.S07E01.720p.HDTV .x264-BAJSKORV
Undateable.2014.S01E07.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION[rarbg]
Undateable.2014.S01E08.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION[rarbg]
www.Torrenting.com - Undateable.2014.501E10.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION
Rocko - Gift Of Gab 2 (Hosted By Don Cannon)-2013-MIXFIEND

The Lego Movie (2014) [1080p]

The Frozen Ground (2013)

The Italian Job (2003)

Divergent.2014.TS Xvid Mp3-MiLLENiUM
Gun.Woman.2014.BRRip.XViD.juggs[ETRG]

Ministry - Discography (1983 - 2007)

47 Ronin (2013) [1080p]
The.Ultimate.Matrix.Collection.1080p.BluRay.AAC.x264-tomcat12[ETRG]
The Front Bottoms

Life.Below.Zero.S03E12.HDTV.x264-NoGRP

The Borderlands [2013] BRRip XviD AC3-RARBG

Noah (2014)

The Big Bang Theory - The Complete Season 7 [HDTV]

Michael Jackson - Studio Discography 1972-2010 [FLAC]
The.Americans.S02E01-13.WEB-DL.x264.AAC

Think Like a Man Too 2014 DVDRIip Xvid-CM

Noah (2014) [1080p]

Lone Survivor (2013)

About Last Night 2014 1080p
Noah.2014.720p.BRRip.x264.AAC-WiNTeaM

21 & Over (2013)
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Video
TV Series
TV Series
TV Series
TV Series
Video
Video
TV Series
TV Series
TV Series
TV Series
TV Series
Audio
Video
Video
Video
Video
Video
Audio
Video
Video
Audio
TV Series
Video
Video
TV Series
Audio
TV Series
Video
Video
Video
Video
Video
Video

2014/06/23-2014/07/25
2014/06/24
2014/06/25
2014/06/26-2014/06/27
2014/06/26-2014/06/28
2014/06/27
2014/06/28
2014/06/29
2014/06/29
2014/06/29
2014/06/29
2014/06/29
2014/06/29
2014/06/30
2014/06/30
2014/06/30
2014/06/30-2014/07/03
2014/07/04
2014/07/05
2014/07/05
2014/07/05
2014/07/05
2014/07/05
2014/07/06
2014/07/06
2014/07/07
2014/07/13
2014/07/13
2014/07/13
2014/07/13
2014/07/13
2014/07/14
2014/07/14
2014/07/15
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183.
184.
185.
186.
187.
188.
189.
190.
191.
192.
193.
194.
195.
196.
197.
198.
199.
200.
201.

202.
203.
204.
205.
206.
207.
208.
209.
210.
211.
212.
213.
214
215.

50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1

50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1

Dominion.S01E02.HDTV.x264-LOL.[VTV].mp4

The Hitchhiker's Guide to the Galaxy (2005) [1080p] {5.1}
Video.Games.The.Movie.2014.HDRip.XViD-juggs[ETRG]
John_Butler_Trio-Flesh_And_Blood-2014-404
Falling.Skies.S04E01.720p.HDTV x264-KILLERS.mkv
Falling.Skies.S04E02.720p.HDTV .x264-KILLERS.mkv
Falling.Skies.S04E03.720p.HDTV x264-KILLERS[rarbg]
Rounders (1998)

22 Jump.Street.2014.CAM.NEW.AUDIO.XviD.MP3-RARBG
Better.Living.Through.Chemistry.mkv
Noah.2014.720p.BRRip.AC3.x264-LEGiON
Ma40.i.B07an.2.2014.D.CAMRip.1400MB.avi
Falling.Skies.S04E04.1080p.WEB-DL.DD5.1.H.264-KiNGS]rarbg]
Drake - Nothing Was the Same (Deluxe Edition) [FLAC] (2013)
Neighbors.2014.CAM.XviD-SUMO

Gravity (2013)

Ride Along (2014) 720p BRrip.x264 SUJAIDR

Transformers Age of Extinction 2014 New Source HDTS x264 AC3 TiTAN
The Jungle Book 1 (1967) 720p HDRip x264 [Dual-Audio] [Eng-Hindi] [300MB]--[CooL
GuY] {{a2zRG}}

Veep.S03E06.HDTV.x264-2HD.mp4

Pompeii (2014) [1080p]

2 Broke Girls S02

Workaholics Season 4 Complete 720p

Alice in Wonderland (2010) [1080p]
Player.Attack.S02E23.HDTV.h264-Berg.mp4
So.You.Think.You.Can.Dance.US.S11E08.720p.HDTV .x264-2HD
Old Boy 2013 720p BRRip x264 aac vice

Need for Speed (2014) [1080p]

The Other Woman (2014)

Rio 2 (2014) [1080p]

Puss in Boots -2011-.DVDRip

Lonerism

Meet Dave (2008)
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TV Series
Video
Video
Audio
TV Series
TV Series
TV Series
Video
Video
Video
Video
Video
TV Series
Audio
Video
Video
Video
Video
Video

TV Series
Video
TV Series
TV Series
Video
TV Series
TV Series
Video
Video
Video
Video
Video
Audio
Video

2014/07/15
2014/07/16
2014/07/16
2014/07/17
2014/07/17
2014/07/17
2014/07/17
2014/07/17
2014/07/17-2014/07/18
2014/07/17-2014/07/19
2014/07/17-2014/07/19
2014/07/18
2014/07/18
2014/07/18
2014/07/18
2014/07/18
2014/07/18
2014/07/18
2014/07/18

2014/07/18
2014/07/18-2014/07/19
2014/07/18-2014/07/24
2014/07/18-2014/07/24
2014/07/18-2014/07/24
2014/07/19
2014/07/19
2014/07/19
2014/07/22
2014/07/22
2014/07/22
2014/07/23
2014/07/23
2014/07/23
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216.
217.
218.
219.
220.
221.
222.
223.
224.
225.

50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1
50.141.98.1

The Book of Eli (2010) [1080p] {5.1}

Bill and Ted's Excellent Adventure (1989)
The.Expendables.3.2014.DVDScr.LEAKED.CLEAN.XviD.MP3-RARBG
Enchanted Objects - David Rose

The Zero Theorem (2013)

Dominion S01E06 HDTV x264-ASAP]ettv]

Dawn.Of. The.Planet.Of. The.Apes.2014.TS.XviD.MP3-RARBG
The.Amazing.Spider-Man.2.2014.HDRip.XviD-SaM[ETRG]
Defiance.S02E06.HDTV.x264-ASAP.mp4
Extant.S01E03.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION]rarbg]
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Video
Video
Audio
Video
TV Series
Video
Video
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TV Series

2014/07/24
2014/07/24
2014/07/25
2014/07/25
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2014/07/25
2014/07/25
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